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The purpose of this amendment is to respond to questions submitted which are provided in the following pages. 
                                                             
There are no other changes to this solicitation.             
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A.1 SOLICITATION QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
A. The following section provides questions submitted in response to the solicitation and the 

Government’s responses. 
 

1. What were the company's name, DUNS number, contract value, and year of the last awarded 
contract?  

 
RESPONSE: There is no incumbent or previous contract. 

 
2. The statement states 1920 hours.  Is this per driver or annual total to include all three drivers? 

 
RESPONSE: Each CLIN in the Price Schedule is for one driver per period of performance. 
 

3. Where is the actual place of performance? 
 

  RESPONSE: These services shall be performed within the National Capital Region and other 
geographical locations in Maryland, Virginia, and West Virginia, and other neighboring states.  
The VA’s Central Office (VACO), Transportation Office is located at 810 Vermont Avenue, 
Washington, DC 20005.  

 
4. What are the standard daily hours of operations?   

 
RESPONSE: 7:00 am - 5:30 pm 
 

5. Is the contractor required to purchase fuel for the vehicle(s)? 
 
RESPONSE: No. 
  

6. Is there a maximum number of hours per driver that the contractor is allowed to bill for on a daily 
basis? 
 
RESPONSE: No, but see the service hours in Question 4.  In addition, no overtime is authorized 
and offerors are required to comply with the Service Contract Act and applicable Wage 
Determination.   
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